From: J Teves

To: Board of Appeals

Subject: Re: Appeal of Carport Variance Decision, Case No. A-6934
Date: Monday, January 12, 2026 10:17:38 AM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good morning!

I would like to submit additional images to help support the findings and design style of my
neighborhood, which reflects a mid-century contemporary aesthetic. During my first hearing, I
was not able to adequately show the surrounding neighborhood or demonstrate that my design
1s consistent with the existing context.

In fact, the proposed design takes direct cues from neighboring homes and was intentionally
developed to fit within the established character of the area, rather than stand out from it.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Jason Teves
Case A-6934

On Mon, Dec 29, 2025 at 9:09 AM Board of Appeals <BOA@montgomerycountymd.gov>
wrote:

Good morning, Mr. Teves:

We will place your request for reconsideration with new supporting photographs on
our Worksession Agenda for January 14, 2026. The Worksession starts at 9:30 am
and will be held at the Davidson Memorial Hearing Room, 100 Maryland Avenue,

2nd floor, Rockville.
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